From: Hunton, Andrew

To: Development Control

Subject: Re-Consultation - 95No Dwellings, Parkside Road, Cleator Moor
Date: 18 September 2025 14:42:03

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our I'T Helpdesk

Your ref 4/25/2110/0F1
My ref CO/1672/25

FAO Christopher Harrison

Many thanks for your communication dated 11t September 2025. I wish to offer the
following comments, which I have considered from a crime prevention perspective.

I refer to my previous response dated 25t April 2025 under this reference, in which I
highlighted various locations that lacked supervision - and I sought further information
regarding various crime prevention measures for this development:

boundary treatments (front curtilages)

extent of the street lighting scheme

dwelling exterior lighting

protection of dwellings and garages against forced entry
protection of sustainable energy equipment

From my interpretation of the Site Illustrative Masterplan (Amended Details September
2025), the locations lacking surveillance are still apparent.

Following perusal of the Design and Access Statement (Amended Details) I can find no
additional detail regarding the security issues I previously raised.

It would therefore be helpful if the Applicant could respond as to how Policy DS4 is
being implemented in these matters.

(Please note that w.e.f. 18t September, I expect to be absent from duty until at least
20t October 2025, and I shall be unable to liaise with Applicant until after that date).

Best regards

Andy Hunton
Designing Out Crime Officer

Cumbria Constabulary
Brunel Way, Durranhill Industrial Estate, Carlisle, CA1 3NQ
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